
WOBT 
1240 K.C. THE ONEIDA BROADCASTING COMPANY 

RHINEIANDER, WISCONSIN 

August 14äh 1947 

Norman L. iaguire, 
Glastonbury, Conn. 

Dear Sir; 

I deeply regret that this communication is so lae in being written, but 

our Chief Engineer has been kept too busy with the many things there are to do 

around a station during the first months of its operation. That task has, in 

fact, forced him to turn the ¿tob of answering reception reportd to me. 

Your report of receptinn has been checked and found to be deserving of 

verificatidn though there were a few errors. The Frequency Check you heard was 

being canducbed with the Phelps Precision Labs. at Pznneapolis. Concerning 

your equipment, I am curious as to whether you are a ham with tht HQ 129 X 

WOBT has been in opperation for about 5 months and is typical in its org- 

anization and setup of most 250 watt stations in the country. Gates equipment is 

in use thruout and the radiator is a half -wave, series fed guyed tower. 0 Comb- 

ination operation is being gradually resorted to and thus far there are two an- 

nouncer engineers on the staff. The equipment is set up for tus and the studios 

and transmitter are both in the same building one mile east of Rhinelander. 

Hoping 1 have fulfilled your expectations and thanking you for your report, 

I remain 
Sincerely, 

Paul hing 
Anncr- En;r. 
(Amateur- K9AAS) 
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